
From: Sylvia Herron 
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 1:27 PM 
To: 'tmragsdale@sianaoil.com' 
Subject: State Cd/Cockburn A Daily Production 

Mr. Ragsdale, 

Attached is the daily oil and gas production you were requesting on the above referenced wells. 
We don't enter water 

on a daily basis it is done on a monthly basis. 

If you need anything further feel free to call or email me. 

Thank you. 

Sylvia A. Herron 

Mack Energy Corporation 

Product ion Clerk 

Sylvia(Smec.com 

575-748-1288 Phone 

575-746-9539 Fax 

Attached Message 

From: Sylvia Herron <sy1via@mec.corn> 

To: Staci Sanders <stacis@mec com> 

Subject: RE. Mack Energy 

Dale: Thu. 22 Mar 2012 17:22:05 »0000 

Staci, 

I am working on this now. just wanted lo let you know that we do not have daily water in 
Enteria only monthly. 

From: Staci Sanders 
Sent: Thursday, March 22. 2012 11:02 AM 
To: Sylvia Herron 
Subject: Fwd: Mack Energy 

I hit your old address. See below 

Staci Sanders 
Oil Conservation Commission 

Case No.. h J L * — 
Exhibit No. - J — | 



Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Staci Sanders <stacis(a).mec.com> 
Date: March 22, 2012 11:00:25 AM MDT 
To: Sylvia Hensley <shensley@pvtnetworks.net> 
Cc: Joel Carson <icarson@mec.com>, Jim Bruce <jamesbruc@aol.com>, Travis 
Lanning <travis@mec.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Mack Energy 

Sylvia - please forward the requested production info to Tom Ragsdale. His email is 
listed below. 

Staci Sanders 

Sent from my i Phone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: P McMillan <pmcmillan@sianaoil.com> 
Date: March 22, 2012 10:39:15 A M MDT 
To: ''stacis@mec.com'' <stacis@mec.com> 
Subject: FW: Mack Energy 

Staci... please see Mr. Ragsdale's note below... I f you could please email the 
information from December 1, 2011 to present... 

Mr. Ragsdale's email is 

tmragsdale@sianaoil.com 

thanks so much for the help. 

Wendy Lynskey 

From: T.M. Ragsdale 
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 9:45 AM 
To: P McMillan 
Subject: Mack Energy 

Paula - Please call Staci Sanders and ask her to send us the daily production for 
both wells, Cockbum A #5 and State CD #1. We'd like to see daily oil, water 
and gas. Her number is 432.934.5163 Thanks. 



Tom M. Ragsdale 

President 

Siana Oil & Gas, LLC. 

P.O. Box 10303 

Midland, TX. 79702 

432.687.6600 



Daily Prod by Zone 

Zone Zone Prod Oil Gas 
Code Name Date Volume Volume 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 3/22/2012 0.00 0.00 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 3/21/2012 0.00 0.00 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 3/20/2012 9.59 7.33 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 3/19/2012 10.58 7.67 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 3/13/2012 11.52 8.00 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 3/17/2012 11.51 9.00 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 3/16/2012 9.60 8.00 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 3/15/2012 9.59 7.00 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 3/14/2012 9.60 8.33 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 3/13/2012 11.52 7.67 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 3/12/2012 8.63 6.67 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 3/11/2012 9.60 6.33 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 3/10/2012 9.60 6.67 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 3/9/2012 10.56 6.67 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 3/8/2012 10.56 7.33 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 3/7/2012 9.60 7.33 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 3/6/2012 8.63 5.67 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 3/5/2012 10.56 8.00 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 3/4/2012 10.56 5.33 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 3/3/2012 8.64 6.67 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 3/2/2012 11.06 8.00 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 3/1/2012 12.47 8.33 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/29/2012 10.56 6.33 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/28/2012 11.51 6.33 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/27/2012 7.68 5.67 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/26/2012 6.72 5.67 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/25/2012 11.52 6.67 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/24/2012 11.51 5.67 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/23/2012 11.51 6.67 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/22/2012 11.51 5.67 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/21/2012 6.72 5.67 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/20/2012 9.60 6.00 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/19/2012 11.51 7.67 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/18/2012 8.64 6.00 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/17/2012 9.60 5.00 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/16/2012 11.51 7.67 
0947.001.) State CD 1 2/15/2012 10.56 6.67 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/14/2012 10.56 6.00 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/13/2012 11.52 6.67 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/12/2012 12.47 6.00 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/11/2012 10.56 6.00 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/10/2012 11.51 6.67 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/9/2012 9.62 6.33 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/3/2012 9.60 5.67 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/7/2012 11.52 8.00 
0947.001.1 Stale CD 1 2/6/2012 9.59 6 3 3 
0947.001.1 Stale CD 1 2/5/2012 9.60 6.33 
0947.001.1 Stale CD 1 2/4/2012 9.60 7.00 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/3/2012 8.63 5.67 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 2/2/2012 10.56 6.67 

0947.001.1 Stale CD 1 2/1/2012 9.60 7.00 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/31/2012 9.60 7.14 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/30/2012 9.59 8.21 
0947.001.1 State CO 1 1/29/2012 9.60 6.79 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/28/2012 9.60 7.50 
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Daily Prod by Zone 

Zone Zone Prod Oil Gas 
Code Name Date Volume Vo lume 

0947.001.1 State CO 1 1/27/2012 10.57 8.21 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/26/2012 10.56 7.14 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/25/2012 10.56 6.43 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/24/2012 10.56 6.43 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/23/2012 10.56 6.79 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/22/2012 12.49 9.29 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/21/2012 11.06 7.86 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/20/2012 9.59 7.86 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/19/2012 10.56 7.86 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/18/2012 9.59 7.14 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/17/2012 9.60 6.07 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/16/2012 12.48 8.21 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/15/2012 11.53 8.21 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/14/2012 10.58 8.21 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/13/2012 14.39 8.57 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/12/2012 9.60 7.14 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/11/2012 10.56 6.43 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/10/2012 11.51 7.86 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/9/2012 9.60 13.93 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/8/2012 8.63 0.00 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/7/2012 9.60 7.14 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/6/2012 2.88 6.79 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/5/2012 10.56 6.43 

0947 001.1 State CD 1 1/4/2012 9.62 7.14 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/3/2012 10.58 7.14 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/2/2012 10.56 10.00 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 1/1/2012 11.51 8.57 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/31/2011 9.00 7.67 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/30/2011 9.90 7.67 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/29/2011 8.10 8.00 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/28/2011 9.91 8.00 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/27/2011 8.57 8.33 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/26/2011 10.80 7.00 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/25/2011 12.60 7.00 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/24/2011 10.80 6.33 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/23/2011 10.81 5.33 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/22/2011 9.00 7.33 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/21/2011 11.70 7.67 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/20/2011 12.60 9.00 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/19/2011 9.00 6.33 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/18/2011 11.71 8.67 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/17/2011 10.81 7.33 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/16/2011 10.80 7.67 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/15/2011 11.71 7.67 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/14/2011 11.71 8.33 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/13/2011 12.60 7.67 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/12/2011 10.80 8.00 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/11/2011 11.71 8.33 

0947.001.1 SUte CD 1 12/10/2011 11.70 7.33 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/9/2011 11 71 7.00 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/8/2011 12.16 7.67 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/7/2011 11.73 8.33 

0947 001.1 State CD 1 12/6/2011 1171 9.67 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/5/2011 9.00 5.67 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/4/2011 11.70 6.33 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/3/2011 10.81 6 6 7 
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Daily Prod by Zone 

Zone Zone Prod Oil Gas 
Code Name Date Volume Vo lume 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/2/2011 14.42 7.33 

0947.001.1 State CD 1 12/1/2011 6.32 7.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 3/22/2012 0.00 0.00 

0949005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 3/21/2012 0.00 0.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 3/20/2012 18.23 14.67 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 3/19/2012 20.09 15.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 3/16/2012 21.88 16.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 3/17/2012 21.88 18.00 

0949005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 3/16/2012 18.23 16.00 
0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 3/15/2012 18.23 14.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 3/14/2012 18.24 16.67 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 3/13/2012 21.88 15.33 
0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 3/12/2012 16.41 13.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 3/11/2012 18.23 12.67 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 3/10/2012 18.23 13.33 

0949,005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 3/9/2012 20.05 13.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 3/8/2012 20.05 14.67 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 3/7/2012 18.23 14.67 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 3/6/2012 16.41 11.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 3/5/2012 20.05 16.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 3/4/2012 20.05 10.67 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 3/3/2012 16.42 13.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 3/2/2012 21.00 16.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 3/1/2012 23.70 16.67 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/29/2012 20.06 12.67 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/28/2012 21.88 12.67 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/27/2012 14.58 11.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/26/2012 12.76 11.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/25/2012 21.90 13.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/24/2012 21.88 11.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/23/2012 21.88 13.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/22/2012 21.88 11.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/21/2012 12.76 11.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/20/2012 18.24 12.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/19/2012 21.88 15.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/18/2012 16.41 12.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/17/2012 18.23 10.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/16/2012 21.88 15.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/15/2012 20.05 13.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/14/2012 20.05 12.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/13/2012 21.88 13.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/12/2012 23.70 12.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/11/2012 20.05 12.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/10/2012 21.88 13.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/9/2012 18.27 12.67 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/8/2012 18.23 11.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/7/2012 21.88 16.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/6/2012 18.23 12.67 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/5/2012 18.23 12.67 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/4/2012 18.23 14.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/3/2012 16.41 11.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/2/2012 20.07 1333 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 2/1/2012 18 23 14.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A Stats 5-2 1/31/2012 18.23 12.86 

0949.005.2 Cockbum A State 5-2 1/30/2012 18.23 14.79 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/29/2012 18.23 12.21 
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Daily Prod by Zone 

Zone Zone Prod Oil Gas 
Code Name Date Volume Volume 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/28/2012 18 23 13.50 
0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/27/2012 20.08 14.79 
0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/26/2012 20 05 12.86 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/25/2012 20.05 11.57 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/24/2012 20.05 11.57 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/23/2012 20.05 12.21 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/22/2012 23.72 16.71 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/21/2012 21.02 14.14 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/20/2012 18.23 14.14 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/19/2012 20.06 14.14 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/18/2012 18.23 12.86 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/17/2012 18.23 10.93 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/16/2012 23.70 14.79 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/15/2012 21.91 14.79 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/14/2012 20.11 14.79 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/13/2012 27.35 15.43 

0949.005.2 Cockbum A State 5-2 1/12/2012 18.23 12.86 

0949.005.2 Cockbum A State 5-2 1/11/2012 20.05 11.57 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/10/2012 21.88 14.14 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/9/2012 18.23 25.07 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/8/2012 16.41 0.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/7/2012 18.23 12.86 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/6/2012 5.47 12.21 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/5/2012 20.05 11.57 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/4/2012 18.27 12.86 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/3/2012 20.10 12.86 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/2/2012 20.05 18.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 1/1/2012 21.88 15.43 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/31/2011 18.83 15.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/30/2011 20.71 15.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/29/2011 16.95 16.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/28/2011 20.73 16.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/27/2011 17.91 16.67 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/26/2011 22.59 14.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/25/2011 26.36 14.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/24/2011 22.59 12.67 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/23/2011 22.59 10.67 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/22/2011 18.83 14.67 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/21/2011 24.47 15.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/20/2011 26.36 18.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/19/2011 18.83 12.67 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/18/2011 24.47 17.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/17/2011 22.61 14.67 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/16/2011 22.59 15.33 

0949.005.2 Cockbum A State 5-2 12/15/2011 24.47 15.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/14/2011 24.47 16.67 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/13/2011 26.36 15.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/12/2011 22.59 16.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/11/2011 24.47 16.67 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/10/2011 24.47 14.67 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/9/2011 24.47 14.00 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/8/2011 25.44 15.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/7/2011 24.52 1667 

0949005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/6/2011 24 47 19.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/5/2011 18.83 11.33 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 12/4/2011 24.47 12.67 
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Daily Prod by Zone 

Zone 
Code 

0949.005.2 

0949.005.2 

0949.005.2 

Zone 
Name 

Cockburn A State 5-2 

Cockburn A State 5-2 

Cockburn A State 5-2 

Zone IN estate CD 1','Cockbum A State 5-2') 
Prod Date Between "12/01/2011 12:00:00AM' 
AND '03/22/2012 11:59:00PM' 

Prod 
Date 

12/3/2011 

12/2/2011 

12/1/2011 

Oil 
Volume 

22.59 

30.14 

13.21 

Gas 
Volume 

13.33 

14.67 

14.00 
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Operated Monthly Production - State/Field/State ID 

January 2012 

Property Property Oil Oi l Oil Gas 
Zone Zone Beg OH OH Other End Gas Gas other Gas Water 
Code Name Inv Prod Sales Dlsp Inv Prod Sales Dlsp Lift Prod 

Name MACK ENERGY CORPORATION 
0947.001.1 State CD 1 78 319 239 0 158 228 228 0 0 279 

Totals for Zone 319 239 0 228 228 0 0 279 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 167 606 463 0 310 409 409 0 0 496 
Totals for Zone 606 463 0 409 409 0 0 496 

Company Total 925 702 0 637 637 0 0 775 

Report Totals 925 702 0 637 637 0 0 775 
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Operated Monthly Production - State/Field/State ID 

February 2012 " /' p ^ ( { & c, $clcA \ C 

Property Property 
Zone Zone 
Code Name 

Oil 
Beg 
Inv 

Oil 
Prod 

Oil 
Sales 

Oil 
Other 
Disp 

Oil 
End 
Inv 

Gas 
P r o d 

Gas 
Sates 

Gas 
other 
Dlsp 

Gas 
Lift 

Water 
Prod 

Name MACK ENERGY CORPORATION 
0947.001.1 Slate CD 1 158 296 352 0 102 180 180 _0 0 261 

Totals for Zone 296 352 0 180 180 0 0 261 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A Stale 5-2 310 562 673 0 199 361 361 0 0 464 
Totals for Zone 562 673 0 361 361 0 o 464 

Company Total 858 1,025 0 541 541 0 0 725 

Report Totals 858 1,025 0 541 541 0 0 725 
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Operated Monthly Production - State/Field/State ID 

March 2012 

Property Property Oil OH Oil Gas 
Zone Zone Beg Oil Oil Other End Gas Gas other Gas Water 
Code Name Inv Prod Sales Disp Inv Prod Sales Disp Lift Prod 

Name MACK ENERGY CORPORATION 
0947.001.1 Slate CD 1 102 316 53 0 365 244 244 0 0 279 

Totals for Zone 316 53 0 244 244 0 0 279 

0949.005.2 Cockburn A State 5-2 199 602 801 0 0 418 418 0 q 496 

Totals for Zone 602 801 0 418 418 0 0 496 

Company Total 918 854 0 662 662 0 0 775 

Report Totals 918 854 0 662 662 0 0 775 

Printed 5/11/2012 8:00:58 AM Page 1 EisRpl0001000409 


